



April 22, 2026

Re: Appeal update

Josh Liljenquist
[DOB REDACTED]

Address Unknown

Dear Josh Liljenquist,

Following your appeal and our recent meeting, I have completed my review of the park property ban issued to you on April 6, 2026.

Based on an evaluation of the facts of this situation as they were relayed during your appeal meeting, I will be rescinding your ban from our parks, effective immediately.

We expect all residents and visitors to our parks to abide by the rules in our [Saint Paul Legislative Code](#) and [Parks and Recreation Rules and Regulations](#). If you have any questions about any of these rules, please let us know. We will reiterate these expectations to all individuals and organizations operating in Pig's Eye Park to ensure alignment and clarity moving forward.

Our responsibility is to ensure park spaces remain safe, respectful, and accessible for all, and we appreciate your partnership in that effort.

Sincerely,

Andy Rodriguez (Apr 21, 2026 15:35:38 CDT)

Andy Rodriguez, CPRP
Director, Saint Paul Parks and Recreation

Cc:

Operations Manager
Safety and Security Supervisor
Park Security

Saint Paul City Attorney
Saint Paul Police Department
Department of Safety and Inspection

File